26 October 2004

Attention:

To all Interested Offerors:

Subject:

Request for Clarification

Reference:

Request For Proposal (RFP) 089ARC33271, “Modular VITs Room Maintenance”

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to Section L, Paragraph L-2, “Offeror Responses”, the following question and Arcata/UNITeS’ answer is provided for your review.

1. Q:
Will the buyer respond to our questions in time to complete Proposal by Due Date?

A:
Arcata is extending the proposal submittal date until COB on 03 November 2004

2. Q:
Are all Items in Attachment J-1 currently in good operational condition? 

A:
Yes

3. Q:
Are all Items in Attachment J-1 currently in Production by the Manufacturer? 

A: 
Unknown. Vendor should contact the OEM. 
4. Q:
Order Number YTC-127506 refers to a 32” Monitor.  What is the Make and Model# of that Monitor? 

A:
Please refer to the right hand side of listing of equipment for info.

5. Q:
Order Number YTC-124717 Describes a Sony 36” Trinitron Monitor. What is the Model # of that Monitor? 

A:
Please refer to the right hand side of listing of equipment for info.

6. Q:
Order Number YTC-120824 Describes Miscellaneous Interfaces. Can you elaborate as to what these interfaces are?

A:
There are several types of video and audio interfaces

7. Q:
Is Vendor responsible for maintaining (Purchasing) the Global Management System (GMS) Software License? 
            A:
Yes

8. Q:
Can the buyer supply data regarding Past Maintenance, Trouble Tickets, etc.? 
A: 
No 

9. Q:
It is stated within the Statement of Work (Section 4.1) that Vendor is to maintain “at a minimum, the equipment described in Attachment J 1”.  Is Vendor required to support other items within the facilities other than the equipment listed on Attachment J-1?
A: 
Yes, the J-1 attachment is for 1 room times 15 except for the software.  It would also be any incidental components of the room.

10. Q:
If other items are to be supported (as mentioned in question #9), can you supply a list of those additional items? 
A: 
No, this is full room support. Too many items to have a complete list.  The ones listed are the most visible and critical items.

11. Q:
Is it feasible to let a replacement piece of hardware stay in place?  (i.e., the vendor will have a broken piece repaired and returned back into inventory for shelf stock for next exchange problem. Down side is all these sites are different locations, vendor suspects that property bookkeeping is not common.  We believe that serial number tracking will be an issue.  Meaning temporary replacement unit will have to be removed and original placed back in service after repair. Two trips or two shipments per repair if that is the case.) 
A: 
In Most cases the answer is No.  These items will be tracked by government regulations.  Any swap outs will have to be documented to the serial number level.  Spare stock should be maintained for replacement for service items.  It will not always be needed that the same serial go back to the same site but that it is documented for which serial number replaces which serial in service.  Defective items should not be returned for service unless they do not meet the government tagging (control) level. 
12. Q:
Most NASA/Government facilities require at least 24 Hour notice for Security and Badge Preparation.  Is there a system in place for expedited or annual Contractor Security/Badges for each location? 
A: 
Yes, there are systems in place for expedited on site admittance.  Ones that are not on a NASA site will have to be worked out with the “owners” of the area.  Guidelines will have to be set up for all access.  Escorts most likely to NASA centers will be required.
13. Q: 
Due to the requirement for a comprehensive Request for Proposal, we feel that the seven (7) day response time is in no way feasible and thus limits fair competition.  Can the response due date be extended? 
A:
This question was answered in line item number 1, which states that the submittal date has been revised to the new date of 3 November 2004. 
14.       Q:
Does a Modular ViTS Room require a Room Operator to turn everything on or can the Modular ViTS Room be turned on Remotely? 

             A:   a room operator or user is required to turn on the unit. 

15. 
Q:    Should a vendor win this contract, will that affect other contracts or purchases from NASA or Arcata, including but not limited to, ViTS Room Improvements.


A:     Each procurement is a stands alone requirement, so the vendor who is awarded this contract does not gain or lose an advantage over other offerors, for future contracts. 

16.
 Q:
Should Improvements to the ViTS Rooms be made within the Contract Period, will a negotiation occur in reference to the list of equipment in Attachment J-1 changing to reflect these improvements?

A) 
Yes; any improvement that does not fall with in the scope of the Statement of Work will be treated as a contract change and may require a contract change.  

Respectfully,
Edward Smith 
Buyer
Arcata/UNITeS’ Procurement Department

